RE: Re: 7/18/2022 Scott, Audelia 2BDR Barefoot date change

From Lee Lear <lee.lear@beach-vacation.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>, <info@beach-vacation.com>
Date 08/07/2022 03:51

These dates have been changed as requested to arrive on the 18th for 6
nights

Leonard Lee Lear, CHA | General Manager
lee.lear@beach-vacation.com / (843)417-1600 direct line

From: info@beach-vacation.com <info@beach-vacation.com> On Behalf Of

reservations@rooms101.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: 7/18/2022 Scott, Audelia 2BDR Barefoot date change

the client wants to change the dates to check in 7/18/2022 and check out
7/24/2022

thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: 7/17/2022 Scott, Audelia 2BDR Barefoot
Date: 06/07/2022 07:50
From: Kathy Grissett <kathy.grissett@beach-vacation.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com
Cc: Barefoot <info@beach-vacation.com>

Reserved # 352335

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 10:55 AM <reservations@rooms10l.com> wrote:

Good morning,

Please book this reservation.

Thanks
Michele

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments
accompanying it) may contain confidential information, belonging to the
sender. The information is only for the use of the intended recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying or distribution of any information in this
transmission, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this transmission, is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception
use or re-transmission of this transmission is illegal under the law. If
you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the
sender by reply e-mail, and then destroy all copies of this transmission.
Thank you.
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